IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT
NUMBER 16-88

Name of the school system:
Metro Nashville Public Schools (MNPS)
Description of the violation:

MNPS's failure to provide transportation to ESY for three days amounted to a
procedural violation of federal and state special education laws.

Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated:
34 C.F.R. 8300.323 (c) (2) When IEPs must be in effect
Corrective measures ordered by the department:
MNPS must correct the violation by implementing the following corrective actions:
1. Provide compensation to Complainant at the mileage rate established by
MNPS board policy for expenses incurred as a result of the missed

transportation service.

2. Provide documentation to the department that the aforementioned
compensation was provided.

Final determination of the department:

The department will monitor MNPS for compliance with the correction action plan
until the department is satisfied that it has been completed.



